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STATE OF

COLORADO Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>

SmartForce Chaffee County

4 messages DATE FILED: March 8, 2022 4:31 PM
Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us> Mon, Nov 8, 2021 at 2:20 PM
To: mhurlbert@da11thjd.org

Good afternoon,

You should have just received an invite for a sharepoint - this is the invite for SmartForce case organization for the
Morphew case per request. It should be as simple as creating/logging in and being able to access. If you have any
trouble whatsoever, please reach out to me to troubleshoot.

Respectfully,

Katelyn Jenkin

Sex Crimes Unit-Investigations

Colorado Cyber Guardian Task Force (HSI Denver)
Investigative Analyst

¢ o1

P 303-239-4249 | C 303-517-7227 | F 303-239-5788
690 Kipling St, Suite 4000, Denver CO 80215
katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us | cbi.colorado.gov

COLORADO

Bureau of Investigation
Department of Public Safety

Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@da11thjd.org> Mon, Nov 8, 2021 at 2:24 PM
To: "Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn" <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>

| got it and not problem getting in. Thanks Katelyn.

Mark

From: Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@da11thjd.org>

Subject: SmartForce Chaffee County

[Quoted text hidden]

Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us> Mon, Nov 8, 2021 at 2:32 PM
To: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@da11thjd.org>

Sounds great! If there are any other SF related questions, please just let me know. I'm the admin on the page.

Thanks,

Katelyn Jenkin

Sex Crimes Unit-Investigations

Colorado Cyber Guardian Task Force (HSI Denver)
Investigative Analyst
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Department of Public Safety

[Quoted text hidden]

Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@da11thjd.org> Mon, Nov 8, 2021 at 2:42 PM
To: "Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn" <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>

Great. Thanks

From: Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:32 PM

To: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@da11thjd.org>

Subject: Re: SmartForce Chaffee County

[Quoted text hidden]
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